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P ainter and graphic designer Rafa� Olbi�ski explains how art 
motivates us to be better people and why good manners are 
worth more than laws.

The Art of Being 
Tender

Which of your works would be the most apt 
illustrations of tender sensitivity or affection?
RAFA� OLBI�SKI: The concept of �love for one�s 
neighbor,� important in the Christian tradition, is 
particularly dear to me. In my work, however, I must 
admit that I usually draw upon Hellenistic culture, 
which depicts reality as embroiled in an endless clash 
against the unreal, against dreams, and presents con-
flicts between an individual and society and between 
the heart and the mind. That period in history reminds 
us that man cannot achieve anything grand without 
hard work and sacrifice, and life is a constant interplay 
of ecstasy and agony.

Posters are an important part of my work. I�m 
usually commissioned to make them on specific top-
ics, chiefly to promote cultural events such as operas, 
theatrical performances, movies, and festivals. Such 
events usually appeal to passionate emotions. The 
poster I made for Tristan & Isolde fits the topic of 
tenderness best; yearning and tenderness are domi-
nant emotions in Richard Wagner�s opera. The same 
holds true for Giuseppe Verdi�s Aida. The question 
is: what did the two lovers, Aida and RadamŁs, feel in 
the last moments of their lives: tenderness or terror? 
Either way, tenderness could help them in such a situ-
ation. Death, if enwreathed with tenderness, is calmer, 
easier to accept. How else could we make better use of 
these final moments of life, when death is inevitable? 
Tenderness helps us go through these moments in 
a somewhat less painful way. In this context, I under-
stand tenderness as emphasis placed on being close to 
another person. When their lives are in danger, people 
often grab one other by the hand, seeking support. 
I presume that tenderness helps in extreme situations, 
because it plays the role of short-term therapy.

I have produced several paintings and also books 
that touch upon this topic. For example, a book of 
sonnets inspired by my paintings, written by Ian David 
Lukins, a British poet who lives in Denmark, recently 
came out in Poland (Olbi�ski: Ars picturae, Olszanica 
����). My paintings must have prompted the poet to 
feel emotions close to our search for tenderness. The 
book is his interpretation of my work, because art is 
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in reality about the emotions in the eyes or hearts of 
the recipients, not the artists. It doesn�t matter what 
prompted George Byron or John Keats to write their 
poems. The important thing is how their poetry in-
spired their readers. There is a ballad by Keats entitled 
La Belle Dame sans Merci, which has inspired many 
painters, including Jerzy Kossak.

How else might we understand “tenderness”?
I once read the commentary on manners written by 
Edmund Burke, the father of modern conservatism. 
His words are now becoming very topical. One of his 
arguments was that manners were more important 
than laws in shaping society, because the average per-
son has little contact with the law, whereas manners 
are the air we breathe every day. Manners are what 
make us either civilized, gentle and tender, or boorish 
and primitive. Unfortunately, what we are witnessing 
today is the degradation of manners and cultured be-
havior. I find this process horrifying. Let�s remember 
that democracy is a reflection of the society that cre-
ates it. If people are tolerant and well-behaved, then 
democracy is friendly and open to everyone. But if 
society is formed by people who are aggressive, this 
affects the system of government, turning it into a de-
mocracy of barbarians. Good-mannered people re-
spect every human being, so they won�t take part in 
executing homosexuals.

Tenderness often goes hand-in-hand with respect 
and a lack of indifference.
Tenderness is the best form of empathy we could 
imagine. It is close to showing compassion, caring 
for other people�s needs, holding their hands, and 
stroking their heads. It is the physical expression of 
empathy.

Do artists have a mandate to teach people how 
to be tender?
Artists by definition deal with esthetics and beauty, 
so indeed they should teach people how to be tender. 
That said, we must remember that these criteria have 
been dismantled in this era for purely mercantile rea-
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Tristan & Isolde, Richard Wagner, poster, Allegro Corporation, Portland, USA, 2007
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